
Vaughan Gething AS/MS 
Gweinidog yr Economi 
Minister for Economy 
 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1SN 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru 
                Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
 
 
Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ91000 
 
Andrew RT Davies 
Welsh Parliament 
andrewrt.davies@senedd.wales 
 
 

 
21 February 2024 

  
 
 
Dear Andrew,  
 
I write in response to WQ9100: Does the Minister have any plans to base apprenticeships 

on the standards model as opposed to the framework model in future, in light of the review 

of the skills system in Wales published in December 2023? 

 

There are no plans to adopt the UK Government’s model for apprenticeships. Our model 
fully recognises the value of qualifications to individuals and industry. In Wales, apprentices 
following the framework system have their learning assessed throughout their training and 
emerge with recognised and portable qualifications at the end. Qualifications provide a 
benchmark on core industry competence and knowledge as well as providing individuals 
with transferable skills. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 

 

Vaughan Gething AS/MS 
Gweinidog yr Economi 
Minister for Economy 
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